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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Small Business, Multiple Aw ard Construction Contract (SB MACC) for new  construction, renovation, alteration, and repairs projects for the
 Naval Facilities Engineering Command (NAVFAC) Washington for installations w ithin Washington DC, Maryland and Virginia area of responsibility.

The purpose of this Amendment is to:

1. Provide Responses to Request for Information

See continuation on page 2

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 5

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 20-Mar-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40080-15-R-0451

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
27-Feb-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0008

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

20-Mar-2015

CODE

NAVAL FACILITIES ENG COMMAND WASHINGTON
1314 HARWOOD ST SE, BLDG 212
WASHINGTON NAVY YARD DC 20374

N40080 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)
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See Item 6
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0008 

The purpose of this Amendment is to: 
 
1. Provide Responses to Request for Information 

 

The Proposal Due Date Remains 31 March 2015. 
 

Responses to RFIs 
 

 
105. Removable Mixer Lifting Hoist at Surge Basin - Is there a specification for this? Type of steel? Type of 

winch? Type Hoist Socket? 
 

Response:  The portable hoist shall be sized to facilitate equipment placement and removal. The portable 
hoist shall be all T-304 stainless steel construction with marine grade brake winch and 30 feet (9m) of 
1/4" (7mm) T-304 stainless steel cable with galvanized safety hook.  The davit arm shall adjust in 1inch 
increments from 24 to 36 inches (609 to 914mm) and the overall unit height shall be 60" (1.5m). The 
portable hoist shall be guaranteed against defects in material and or workmanship for a period of 3 
years. The hoist socket shall be T-304 stainless steel as supplied by hoist manufacturer. 

 
106. Jib Crane shown on drawing D-151 - Is there a specification for this? Type of steel/FRP? Type of rotating 

boom. 
 

Response:   The jib crane shall be sized to facilitate equipment placement and removal. Boom rotation 
shall be 360-degrees. The jib crane shall be of all steel construction.  
 
All structural components shall be shotblasted and/or washed utilizing a high pressure/high temperature 
iron phosphate solution prior to painting. A conventional air-assisted airless paint system shall be used to 
apply a high solids industrial baking enamel which is cured at elevated temperatures inside an industrial 
oven. 

 
107. Architectural and S-111 call for FRP rails, but when you go to details shown on S-312 show galv. steel. Please 

clarify which is correct. 
 
Response:  See response to RFI# 100. 

 
108. Please refer to Amendment 0006, 63 RFI Q/R. It is assumed that a dewatering permit will be required for this 

project. It is also assumed that obtaining a dewatering permit could take approximately 6-10 months. The 
contract performance period for this project is stated as 380 calendar days after contract award. We respectfully 
request NAVFAC provide an explanation how they plan on dealing with the contract performance period when 
taking into consideration the need to obtain a dewatering permit. 
 
Response:  See response to RFI# 63. 
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109. RFP page 12 of 156, (8), states to submit a complete electronic copy of the price proposal as a single .pdf file on 
a CD-ROM. It is understood that the Price Schedule may or may not contain the price/dollar amount on the CD-
ROM Price Schedule. Please advise if this is understood? 
 
Response:  Yes. 
 

110. Please refer to the RFP SEED project documents. Drawing S-111 clearly shows the right side of the precast 
concrete vault wall of the proposed wet well to be 1’ 4” thick (while the other three walls are 1’ 0” thick) and 
Detail 4 on Drawing S-312 confirms this wall thickness. However, the details of the wet well on Drawing D-
321 do not specifically depict this one wall being different than the other three walls. Please confirm that the 
right side wall (adjacent to the valve room) is to be 1’ 4” thick. 
 
Response:  All wall thickness and design information shall be taken from the structural drawings and 
details. 
 

111. Reference specifications Division 40/43; Are there any specific or named manufacturers for this project. 
Contractor notes that there are manufacturer requirements, but no specific manufacturers are named. Please 
advise. 

 
Response:  Per contracting requirements, the plans and specifications should not specify a particular 
product or manufacturer. This phase of the project requires very little process control and should be 
integrated into the existing treatment plant system. Section 40.95.33.23.20 should be deleted as no Fiber 
Optic lines are proposed with this project. Flow meters shall meet the requirements listed in the plans 
and specifications. Possible qualified precasters include but are not limited to Mack Industries and 
Dutchland. 

 
112. Detail 1 on E-501 has a chart for type 3 manholes, 6’x6’ and type 4 manholes 6’x8’. On ES-101 they call for 5 

ea. Electrical Manholes and 4 ea. Communication manholes- please clarify which Type, from the chart, each of 
those are? 

 
Response:  Provide Type 3 for Communication manholes and Type 4 for Electrical Manholes. 

 
113. The seed project plans show proposed mixer lifting hoists and davits, but there are not any specifications for 

these items. Can specifications for the hoist and davits be provided? 
 
Response:  Please see responses to RFIs 105 and 106. 
 

114. On Plan D-321 the proposed pump station wet well indicates an ant floatation collar for the structure. However, 
there is no dimensions for it. Can dimensions for the anti-flotation collar be provided.  
 
Response:  Refer to Note 5.0.2 and 1.0.17.b on sheet S001.  The Influent Pumping Station is intended to 
be a precast concrete structure. The anti-flotation collar will be an integral part of the precast 
manufacturer's design and is therefore not shown in detail in the plans. 
 

115. If on-site excavated material cannot utilized for backfill, will NAVFAC provide a modification/pay to have the 
contractor replace the unsuitable soil? Please advise. 
 
Response:  Specification 31.23.00.00.20 requires the contractor to use excavated suitable material as 
backfill and provide borrows material as necessary.  There is no accommodation for payment for borrow 
material. 
 

116. If the existing subgrade material is found to be unsuitable, will NAVFAC provide a modification/pay to have 
the contractor undercut and replace the unsuitable soil? Please advise. 

 
Response:  Please see response to RFI# 115. 
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117. On plan C-102 and D-121 of the seed project drawings, it shows proposed meter and valve pits. However there 

are no elevations or profiles to show how large the structures need to be. Can a structure schedule and profile be 
provided for structures? Please advise. 

 
Response:  Sheet D-121 references detail A on sheet D-521.  Detail A provides the requested information.  
The profiles show existing grades and a vertical scale.  
 

118. Please verify any heat trace system requirements; Please provide corresponding specifications. 

Response:  No heat trace systems are required for this project. 
 

119. If hazardous materials/constituents are encountered, will these be addressed via change order modification? 
Please advise. If not, please provide existing hazmat survey. 

Response:  Refer to Division 01, Specification Section 01.35.26   3.1.3 for guidance. 
 

120. Article 3 Proposal Delivery Instructions in the Instructions to Bidders section states that the current security 
condition at the Washington Navy Yard requires escorts for entry to the base by individuals not possessing a 
U.S Government DoD Common Access Card (CAC) identification card. Individuals without a DoDCAC will 
not be permitted to enter the Navy Yard. NAVFAC Washington WILL Not be able to provide escorts for Navy 
Yard entry of hand delivered proposals at the Base Pass Office or any other location other than that identified 
for receipt in the solicitation.  

 
The Government considers the use of a courier service such as FedEx or UPS, as hand delivery of proposal and 
the responsibility for timely delivery resides with the offerer. 

 
Under these parameters it seem that bidders without CAC cards will not be able to hand deliver their proposals 
or use couriers such as FedEx and UPS because they are considered to be as hand delivery. Please clarify how 
bidders without CAC/DoD approved ID can deliver their proposal on the due date? Would NAVFAC consider 
amending the delivery procedure to allow for electronic delivery? 
 
Response:  As stated in the solicitation, ONLY THE PRICE SCHEDULE is allowed to be delivered via 
the Safe Access File Exchange (SAFE) website at https://safe.amrdec.army.mil/SAFE/Welcome.aspx. 

 
121. Due to the new drawings and specifications posted with Amendment 5 on March 17, 2015, Amendment 6 on 

March 19, 2015, and Amendment 7 on March 20, 2015, we respectfully request a 2-week extension with a new 
due date of April 15, 2015.  This would allow offerors to obtain more accurate vendor and subcontractor quotes 
for the seed project, thereby providing the government with the best price possible. 

 
Response:  Proposals due date remains unchanged at this time. 

 
122. Please confirm the Superintendent can be the SSHO, but the CQC must be a separate person with no other 

duties. 
 
Response:  Please see RFI# 12 and RFI# 13. 
 

123. Please Confirm Section 23 05 93, HVAC Testing and Balancing is not required for this project. 
 
Response:  Only electric heaters are proposed with this project, therefore no HVAC testing and 
balancing is required. 

 
124. Please confirm the Government is requiring a Cost Loaded NAS using P3 or Suretrack.  

a. Would Microsoft Project 2013 also be acceptable if a Cost loaded schedule is required?  
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Response:  The Government requires that Cost Loaded NAS using Primavera P6 should be used.   
 
125. Please clarify RFI 100 response in farther detail. Would this include Surge Basin Misc. Steel shown on S 121? 

 
Response:  The stairs for the surge basin will be steel. The railing could be galvanized steel or FRP. 
 

126. Specification Section 015000-3.5.1 states to provide an Owner’s office connected to water and sewer.  Please 
confirm this requirement. 

 
Response:  Due to the proximity of the project site to other government facilities, a Resident Engineer's 
Office is not required. 
 

127. The precast building specification issued in Amendment #5, paragraph 2.03.C provides a list of options of 
exterior finishes to be “chosen by NAVFAC”.  We assume the exterior finish is to be stamped brick per 
paragraph 2.03.B unless otherwise directed.  Please confirm. 

 
Response:  Confirmed, the exterior finish is to be a precast concrete architectural brick. 

 
 

 
END OF AMENDMENT 0008 

 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


